



**NATIONAL
FAMILY VIOLENCE PREVENTION
AND LEGAL SERVICES
FORUM**

MEETING AGENDA

NATIONAL FVPLS FORUM MEMBERS' TEAMS MEETING

Thursday, 29 February 2024, 2:30pm AEST

General Meeting

- 1. Acknowledgement of Country**
- 2. Welcome and Apologies**

Members Meeting:

- 3. Noted minutes from previous meeting, any changes?**
- 4. Actions from last meeting**
 - Kerry circulated latest media announcement from Amy
 - Pre-Budget Submission to be posted to website
 - Ochre Ribbon day socials, graphics, logos, example posters
 - Opening up the Art competition for the Forum Logo
 - Lianne reached out for volunteers for website testing and media monitoring
- 5. Introduction of Jennifer FitzGerald**
- 6. NFVPLS Company Status update**
 - ACNC, New dates for Conference to October
 - Strategic Plan

Updates:

- 7. Government engagement update**
- 8. ACOSS meeting update**
- 9. Coalition of PEAKS**
- 10. Productivity Commission Report**
- 11. Submission Update**
 - NDIS
- 12. Policy Officer Working Group**
- 13. Communications Updates**
 - Feedback on Media Monitoring reports, call for additional subscribers
 - Nominate comms/PR/marketing staff to join monthly Comms Chat



General Business:

14. Ochre Ribbon Week, everyone to contribute

15. Art competition FNAAFV update

16. Rural and Remote Framework

17. Other business – Sharing

- NAAFLS update on funding - Wendy
- Warra Warra update – Mel

18. Next meeting, Thursday 29 March 2024, 2:30pm AEST